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From: Sitland, Doug [DSitland@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2004 11:33 AM
To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

Subject: FW: Arctic Bay Lagoon

Hi:

As you are no doubt aware, there are some serious concerns about the integrity and capacity of the Arctic bay
Sewage lagoon in the short and long term. As a result, | have visited Arctic Bay, produced the following sketches
and have requested a quote from the local contractor to undertake the works as soon as possible.

In the summer of 2004, we intend to undertake a technical evaluation of the lagoon and determine a long term
solution. It should be noted that this is an interim measure only.

Doug Sitland

From: Sitland, Doug

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2004 10:13 AM

To: Constantine Bodykevich (E-mail); Sid Bruinsma (E-mail)

Subject: Arctic Bay Lagoon

Please find attached some sketches that describe the immediate measures we are trying to implement.
As requested by Sid, | will advise you when construction is set to begin...

The sketches are not engineered drawings, so if you have questions or concerns, please call.

Please note that this is urgent work and it would not be possible to undertake an engineering investigation given
weather, conditions and time frame.

| trust this meets with your approval as a short term fix.

<<AB Sewage - Sketches and Instructions.PDF>>
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